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[RELEASE IN PART 861 

From: PIR 

Sent: 1/2712013 11:34:12 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

cc: Monica Hanley Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Re: HELP w my ipad 

Hard to diagnose that remotely. Could be that something changed in your account details and the iPad needs updating. Or 
didn't you add another email account to that iPad when your Blackberry wasn't working after the storm? 

······Original Message······ 
From: Evergreen 
To: PIR 
Cc: Monica Hanley 
Cc: Huma Abedin 
Subject: HELP w my ipad 
Sent: Jan 27, 2013 5:20 PM 

I used my regular password to open and then a little box popped up which said "Password incorrect" and asked that I "enter 
the password for the Exchange account". What is that? 

I tried to cancel that box by touching "cancel" which didn't work so I touched "ok" which did. But when I tried to get into my 
email, it showed another box that said "Cannot get mail" because my user name or password is incorrect. 

Also, my email hasn't updated since 1/23. 
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How can I fix this? 

......................................... ,-----------------------, 
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Message Headers: 
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·········································~I---------------------

Subject: Re: HELP w my ipad 

PR_RIM_PAGER_ TX}LAG: 
PR_RIM_MSG _REF JD: 
PR_RIM_MSG }OLDERJD: 
PR RIM MSG ON DEVICE 3 6: - - - - --
PR_RIM_MSG_STATUS: 
PR_RIMJNTERNET_MESSAGEJD: 

To: Evergreen <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
CC: Monica Hanley Huma Abedin 

h---;--,.,-------

From: PIR 
'-------

Date: Sun, 27 Jan 2013 23:34:12 +0000 

true 
-1005047605 
-3 
true 
1 
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